DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, DECEMBER 14, 2023
115 State Street Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort (Arrived 4:40 p.m.)
Director: A. Shank
Absent: Vice-President: ). Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS
Theresa Laughlin asked about and received clarification on the Holiday Pay rate listed in
the Personnel Policy.

APPROVING AGENDA.
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the agenda.
Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Long and Langenburg to approve the regular meeting
minutes of November 9, 2023, Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the November
2023 Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
¢ The inventory is finished. The next step is to cross-check tities and call numbers.
e They are having computer problems with MelCat, Apollo, and MERIT (our internet
provider}.




DRAFT

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole —On hold.

b. Picnic Table — On hold.

¢. Front Light — On left side of porch — Frankfort will replace.

d. Back Door Light — In workroom, towards back of building — Frankfort will replace.
Hotspot Funding — Grant funding will end December 31. All hotspots will be collected by
that deadline and four will rollover to the new plan under our own name.

NEW BUSINESS
PAYMENT APPROVAL
s Foster Swift Invoice (Behavior Policy) — $775.50 for 3.30 hours. We will submit

the receipt to MMLL for reimbursement of 1 hour’s work ($245.00) per the
agreement with MMLL and Foster Swift. Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Frankfort to approve payment.

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long

{0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

¢ Enfold Ploud (Website) Invoice — $212.40. Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Goodlein to approve payment.
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodiein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

e Micro Service (Septic Pumped) Invoice — $240.00. Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Frankfort to approve payment.
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

¢ Republic Services (Yellow Bags) Invoice — 1 case @ $1,068.75. Motion and
seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve payment.
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.



DRAFT

» Independent Rural Waste Services (Blue Bags) Invoice — 2 cases @ $520.00 each
for a total of $1,040.00. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort
to approve payment.

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

e MERIT Invoice — Total MERIT Bill: $5,670.00.
E-Rate USAC Credited Amount: $4,536.00 (80%)
Amount to be Paid by Library: $1,134.00 (20%)
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve payment.
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

E-Rates - Category 2 Needs - Request for Proposal — Category 2 refers to the computer
network infrastructure inside the library, as well as basic maintenance of it. Elite Funds
is our E-Rates consultant. We pay them a fee to do all our paperwork dealing with the
federal government. We asked for help in putting together a bid sheet for a Request for
Proposal (RFP) and Elite Funds arranged for someone to assist us. Elite Funds sent the
RFP to a list of contractors, and we are waiting for bids to come back. Our internet
provider {(MERIT) will stay the same. If we do the upgrade, we pay the full price and get
reimbursed 80%.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Long would like the Treasurer’s Report emailed to Trustees prior to the meeting.
Frankfort inquired about increasing the limit on our Standards for Procurement. It
currently requires Board approval for purchases in excess of $200.00. Put on hold until
all Board members are present.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None,

NEXT MEETING DATE
January 11, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:15 p.m.
Karin Goodlein, Secretary




lowther Area, Poblic Librar “
12/1 /23 4hru 12/31/23

Checking 2/i1/25 Bajance 7149595. 352
! 1‘ Ncemes )
12/4 a_iZ/Fn fx ~ 29.90 300. 65
; Bhsale ~ 2.00,

leamitigte - 1. 0o
ey - 40

Y %5 - 14,00
Boues - 203.00
Mj:? |- 3(—" .rc"t:,
denafiens - 12.25

W2/ ¢ — 8%.00 31,560
/ I k%‘ (b"vbc.‘
Candiaf ~ 4,00
4 nZ!Z &~ 150
B brys— 2i0.00

2(26 Wiliman = 20,00 720,00
Trimberger - 200,00
Hormae —see. 0

i2J29 ¢plfnfex = 23.65 294.25
. bk sede — 2.00

Ccindy ~ 4,00

Y bedgs - 40. 50

P egs ~ 149,00
; denatiens - 3p,00
12{31 LOSB - ntéresT L2

"592{@4 '{"' lgngéf‘q

#1506 (87.96 '

5199 12i5 Foster, SwiFt Coilins, 177,60
Smith( m’ﬁmcj«é Seirvices)
5%o0r 2[5 l-bfire-ﬁ}.‘i‘w;"f-‘-l; Ceoily as, i ith 1715, 50
(prefessional services)

od 128 A. Shank 435.50
 330r (410,90 - 29.20-4,94)

0 i2[8 T Lavghlin 520,95
48 he (564 -34,97-5.18)

e i2ls C. Maivin 9.3

Yhe (HD.40-250-,69)



5607 12/6 Enfoid Sysrems (Pioud-ieb) — 212.40
09 12i8 R. Wiliiams 45,00
B shoveis
$912]% T. Mervin 30.00
' 2x sipvels
i0li2liz  Less - fac'.f"r:-h/ bex renfel i9.00
ti2f4 D Limg 75.98
— . Dec meeke( GO~ HA.30 1,10 ;
, 498
(2 12]15 iRWS (Blue. bogs) (2x) dpsd  i04p.00
13 12015 Merit (nefwork) 134,00
i 1205 Republic (Y bags) 1068, 15
1512122 A. Shank | b6, 2
| A3 i (o1d, G0~ 38.i2-8.92)
| Xmas(100 ~.20~ | 45)
i 12j2z T Laugn}m 5. 59
4350 (5l (3 - 3069 - T441)
| xmas (106 - (.20 i, 4%)
1222 ¢, Marvin 103.80
Ahrcican-(40.440 - 240 +,59)
2 hrdesk (22-1.30-.32)
Ximas(50-3.00--73)
18 1Zj22. G, H:Hmﬁm 4o T
| ¥mas(50-3.io-.13)
i9 12122 T. narvin ( lx‘..»ncfve,/) \5.00
201228 Consumens 42,64
2i 12128 (L5 (‘i"b'gfs)(rzuéaa) 71,99
117264
Zjo DG - pry supplies (coffec) .70
121 DG~ bidg maint 3.50

21§ Crystai Flash Cpropane) (33,19

12)iq D& blo‘gmpphes
(5 15 Hoil 2P&pu’>

/2 GH Atveraser

ALYAS)

—T172,.4



iZIZD DG Py (Ft:'c»d i)t x%) L3600
i2fzg DG prg( food she) (.00
'Z/«Z? North Par (HPprog 5g, <43

(plezd) 5 a7 - T58.077
? _ 72,64

— B3| 5(
12/31/24  Checking balance - 9 \4'27 950, b5

N BDatance -ﬁ’llf)"‘li"l,élfwﬁ’

12{3ij23Totel Assets $253 94 Ll



66€ v/N[ Ww/N| w/N| W/N| w/N| W/N| VNl v/N| wNlzg  jeTT [e6T S)SIA BHSTIM
987 0 0 0 £ |te [sg |tw oz |8t sz iv¥  |TE SBlieJq| 01 paUEoT 1839
0Ty 0 0 0 vs  iger |z8 |99 {1 €T |41 Ist 4T suoujed Aq pamoliog 1223l
55/, 0 0 0 8IT |TOT |Z8 |¥L lesT |95 |6t  |ser |2z pappy 013 sadel/aaq/sioog
St 0 0 0 t £ 5 € 9 L L 9 ¥ 51935133y MaN
47 0 ] 0 6 7t 6T st vz |2 91 6T [T a5 1jim/dolde]
804 0 0 0 95 Jze |e9 |es oz |46 {e0T |62 |08 a5 J3indwo)
LS 0 0 0 8 |gs |02 |0eT {e¢ (|99 6§ 8¢ et pasn 300g-3
TSLT 0 0 0 sz |izz |votr |zer |esT |BIT 19T |£61 |cot pauect 5,09pIA PUB 5,QAG SAD 2SN
68 0 ) 0 £e1 [£11 [toT [tor |os |s8 |vOT |z9  |i6 paueo] s§008 UaJpIyd
0921 0 0 0 80T [£6 [9bT [vTT logT 9T |w2Y |9t |¢71 pauen $y00g JNpy
10T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 (92  |9C 53N00S |49
T1e 0 0 0 0 TIT |0 0 0 0 0 0 00T s93Yy ||v - swetdoud Aeiqi aAlssed
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 synpy - sweldold Ateiqr] anssed
sT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST |0 SpIY - sweado.rd Areaqr] aalssed
vE 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 9z Adtelgl| ul p3y Sulizaw 4o 2UBpUBY
¥ 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 Aleagyj Ul pay sSUBBLL JO IBGUINN
SpT 0 0 0 8¢ [s¥ |et vt |0 0 0 ¥ TT S35 [V - 1 el 19 1| el
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 sade ||y - weisold [erads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S)npy - weisold jerads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Spiy - wesSoud |eadg
i5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST Ty o 0 0 S)NpY - WesSo.4 Suipeay Jawwng
SOt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oc |s£ o 0 0 spry - welFold Suipeay JauWwng
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qn[) Yes
g 0 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 t € 0 SYNpY - WesSoid DINON
vE 0 ) 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 £ v 0 SPIY - WeIFod dIAay
€ 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 UMOLS SIIAOIA
v 0 0 0 v g T |8 0 0 €T (o 0 syNpy - duepuaNy JnoH Aois
9t 0 ) 0 ¢ |sz |¥e |1t o 0 sz |0 0 Spiy - 2ouUEpUaNY thoy ALois
758¢ 0 0 0 £6€ |60 |p9€ |£6F |/ev |60 819 |98E |ELE SOUBPUINY [RI0]
£15T 0 0 0 GET |0TT |[TTT |[Z9T |18T |s€z |e6vz |[SHT  [s81 BOUBPUSNIY UBIPIIYD
6EET 0 0 0 857 |66 |esz |tee |osz |viz |9t [tTZ (881 FoURPUSTY YNPY

TWLOL| ¥vW| €3d| Nvr| 23d| AON| 100| Ldas] onv| Anf] annr| Avw| ey vTOZ-£T0Z - 140434 S,NVIvHdI




(uopA) seunsiyy) - WUIdAJ
(/s 1) SUIAIFSURY [ ~ IOQUISAON
(3eg) "00ssY Ud pue (pom) HS Ion0d AeH ‘(UOJA) SMITAINU] - 10q010Q
(poM) HS 1on0( Auel pue (UolN) Ae( 10qe ] - oquadag

(‘pamr) 28eIn() ToMmod pue ‘(1BS) 008V IDATY aul] - 1sndny

('PamL) dS (DS1/V0S :s1equinu uo ssond yim jeg) ske ey ‘(UoN) ¢ Anf - Anf
(1eg/11,]) sAe( sopn] pue (Jeg) Mo A1038 “(PopL) IACN ‘(UOTA]) SIN0DS SLIIE) 7 - 2unf
(UOTN)) AB(] [BLIOWAN pue (UON) SIN0DS S[IID) T - ABN
(128) "008sY Y Pue (UOI) SI09g s|D g - [udy

0 0 0 €6 |60¥ $9¢  |€6€  |L&¥  |20S  [819 96¢ €LE
9/ LS 14 9 s 98 002 It L9 Aepmjeg
811 €9 I8 AL 001  |ZSI 7L 38 Aepur
0 LS 14 €¢ 09 9¢ 3% 0 0 Aepsiny,
8€1 34! 4 B [T A 341 061  |901 621 €01 Kepsaupam
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepsan],
19 63 Sl a4 06 06 LT1 P11 S11 Aepuoy

Y- |bT-9od [pz-uer [£2-09 |€2-AON [£2-100 [€z-dog |cg-3nv [gz-mnf |gz-unf [ez-AeN [¢g-idy




Sv'660's8z  $ | 89'EBL'VIZ S| obovy'iie §|JSDJL'COT 8| 85'9BUS0Z § | 95 E6E Tl S @oueleg Buipug |ewo] IZ;
S LTLTIT S | 6TZET'2TT sleriez ety s | 61288 S| 6TLELYPR S| BT IEL9R S soueeg J0 ot
G2 NG| Izjsuel] St
6v186'081 S | 61'955°29T $| LT60TSIT S | BEEEVRLT & | 6£'8%6°02T ¢ | £€050'0zT & 9oUEeq Bupjoays Bulpu i
60955291 $]/J2e0z'eal 3 |seesk'ell $|seese0Zl | /c9s9'ozt $ | BUTSAEEL o aouz|eg bupoeq) buluubeg £
w
€12ve's $719068.°0 $|66VES'EE $)0FS/ZY $ [ 60°L6C'0 $ | 6L25L0) § | 00058221 S | 0000L'SE & sainjpuadxg (ejol 4
G121 $]00F $|96629°22 § SZ'LL  %iegozz % |ooo00z'le & 0000LZ & asip/BunwelBoldfoz o
€976 $| 61269 $icoees’l $feitsiy s$ilssz $levrlio €000 3100000 % sainipusdx3y Jueinist BE
PPe00°L  $ L8686 ¢ 00'005°2 ${o0008'z % sanq/enbes] AIEIgi] UeBydIN PN ST 8E
6805z §|zgio08g $148%25 8 56998 $ 00°000°% ${00000% § saley-3/uoydasuisi L1 LE
T 22'69 $|l9seez  $[¥800g’) $[s510c ¢ [oo000S $| 00000 % eoueuajuely Buiping|at g€
0S¥l % 00°009 $ | 00009 $ syoog Jeld|st SE
GLBe0°L % £0°000'S $ | 00cooe % ~sbeg moj|s X eulaI0ys [v1 vE
Q0'0zs  $]oooes $ 0009  $|0009r $[oo0oze $|c00000L €| 00CO00F § sbeg anig Spyl|et EE
62109 $19/08 $lolsee  $|vRSke  $lelvec $|ovelz  $ | 00000G $ 1000005 % “dx3 aomo|zt 43
0009 3 00°000'E $[00000's ¢ Xiuol|qig/2iemyogJusiudinbg | 11 1f
0v'ee AT $]8lsE $|loogz 3 00002 $ | noooz $ [3Ae1| Juoneanp3 ot 0¢
00898 ¢ | ooD0SZ g{o0o0gZ ¢ Agery oegq/eouelnsy| Buipiing |6 4
ZEEoL $ | z6ecy $ BESyL  $|elcel $1660.. §|o00000% ${000002 $§ saann |2 87
: JOJIpNY (£ L2
0z'62 $]zl'se $| 0648 $lzsze | 1w ¢ 1 00°000°t $100000°L ¢ “dx3 ssyiddng|9 9z
026y $il¥Z'ces)  $ e5vee $| 29162 $ | 0000 $[oo00F's  $ SSINOW B sHoog (s 5¢
00'82 ${00¢5. 3 00'LE $ | 00'00Z $ | o000z $ “dwod siIopvInY vz
8F'908't $]€29597 $[S090.C $|E€80¢9Z § (88009 §|8Lv8YZ & | 00000FE  $ | 00C0O0FE & sobepfE [34
16281l § gEFIEL $ | 000000°2 $| 00000, ¢ Pled 8yt [£2
{s6062) % {(5.zog) $ [{4e002) ¢ [(cozoz) ¢ |{evrsel) & [poOBL)  § (mo2083) sehodwig gui[T 1z
sainypusadxa ard
6T
€°292°8Z $|8z9¢ly $]98019%z $[6E0SL°LS $ [ 1L'E69 $ | L0'BG8Z § | 00'0S£°00L &) 0000LSE $ sydiadsy [ejoL 8t
00'005'2Z § saueeg pund/Buppsypler i1
9/'L6Z % 000sz's % Q0062’8 $ | 00000t $ JUBWMOPUT/sjuBID [ZT at
00°55 3| 0525 $ | 00¢z $ | 0595 $looes  $]oosk ¢ | 00’000 $00000°L % Dujsieipund snosue||2osiy|T1 ST
299 HEN $|zes $|e0g $|Les S $ | 00002 $ | 00002 $ a2 ¥ bupoayossara) ot 71
ge/ee  $lseisn’t  §|szo ${00066 ${o00se $|00L $ | 00°000'S $ 00000 $ suoljeuod |6 €t
STFR $|si6gl $lecree  $ioe80L  $logll  $iseiel  § | 00°0OS) $100005'L § SBJEG B SaXed ‘seUld “s9|do)ie 4
005sy  $| oosze $|00SFE  $,05726  $[ovesz $f000sS  $|oo0000L $]00000CF & stieq anjg spmdlfZ T
006z 4| 00522 $|ooege  $looslr  &|ooele $| 0088 $ | 00000'¢ $iooo00e ¢ sbeg mo|ja, augsioygla ot
00°0g 3 00'00F $ | 00°00F ) ss|eg joog ie|d|s 6
228102 & $2°066'L $] 00005 $|oooos'z ¢ plv ®1E1S|v 8§
806826} ¢ ooooc'Zl 3| ooooo'ZL § sauid [euad|e L
Hoddng uslaA0D) [eac|z 9
0F'269'%5 § 0000515 $100005°Ls & abeji Aelgrt|t 5
Jsquaydeg jsnbny Anp aunp Aely Hdy £202-2202 £202-2202 sydiaoay ¥
pepuay {#ibLIO pund jei1susg €
1eBpng $Z02-cE02 T
Adelg 2jqnd Bedy JayinT 1

T 1 H 3] El 3 a 2 d

P




14

POETY'SOZ S | vSEEh's9e | PSEEP'SOE 8 | bOEZrE9Z $] bGrcor 8 | loPobzer S @ouefeq BUIPLT (B0 | 77

SUAECYR S| 6UZELWE S| BULELVE  § | 6ULELVE S| 6ULELVE 8| 9BZ1L1TT [3 =ouEeqg a3 op

ao o mysuery| sy

S£'989°08) $)5¢'089°08L ¢ [5£989°0BT S | 550898 § | 55989081 ¢ | SE94908T $ sauE[eg Buoay) BUIpUS | 7

5£980°08L $[geoe9'0gl 4| sc'ess’osl & ]5E'989%8T < |Seosanel  § | 65°L25b0L $ aoueieg Suposy) bulueiag| ¢

. I

85265'¢. § - $| - sf - $| - $] - $|2g'008's $[00058°7ZL % | 0000156 & sainyipuadx3 |e1eL [T
gL o0¥'sz  $ 62 L0 $ | ooooz'Le § [ 00002 $ osipy/ButRiBosd | or
209l & 00°052'Z $ | ooooo'e s saIn)puedx3 JueI9 | et
L2002  § 00°008°Z $joo00sz & seng/anbee] Aleiqr uebiuoiiy pin] se
60€L8} $ 99092 $100°000°% $ | 00000 $ sajey-g/euoygdeulsi| fe
£2'69%6T & Yot §[ 00000 $|o0000s % aoueudjuie Buiping| ot
Q5 L) $ 00°009 $ | 00°009 $ SHOOH Je|d| 5€
5.°890°L $ 00'000°€ $ [ 00000 Ky sBeq mojja A sulloyg|ve
000882 $ 00°000°01 $ [ ooo00'01L 3 sBeg anjg samd]] e
il $ 90'gse $ {00060 $ | 00°000°S $ "dxg @olo] ze
9l L/ $ 9L L1 §[c0000c $|o0000't  § X|uoyqig/aemyogpuaLLdinb3 | Te
Co'ehl $ £l°ge $ ] 00002 $ {00002 g [SABIL/UONEONDT | OF
00’898 g 00'006'Z $ [ o0'00G°Z $ soueinsu) Bulp|ing| 62
15 1%E'E 8 91'004 $ | 000009 $ | 00°000‘9 $ sapmN| 8z
- $ - e $ Jonpny| sz
8¢ 8¥E $ £F o8 $100000E $ [ o0000' $ ‘dx3g senddng| oz
9L 0vZ'e $ 00'v $ | co00v's $ | 00°00F's % SO @ sHoog| sz
g0'gee $ 80've $ | o000z $ | 0000z g "dWoD SIUOMYIN ¥T
06'%196L  § Sgeii'e 8] 00000%¢E $ 1 00°000vE  § saben|ec
27 168'C 13 BEPSE' L ¢ 0000072 $ [ 600002 ) pled SYl| e
(068871} § (£4200) & {(M01953) 1ofoidwg guil 1z
sainypuadx3|oz

6T

¥elee'ozt §| - $| - ] - $1 - $f - $lechis’t $]0005€00L  $ | 0000LSE § sydiedsy 2301 | 81
0000522 & - g - g asueleg punJ/Bupayg [T
QLI5S % 00°052'8 $looo00e ¢ StuMOpUT/SIUBIS)] oT
00°5%E $ G0'6¥ $ 1 00000°L $|ooooo't ¢ Butsierpung snosuejosi| 5t
8’ Ef 3 89'9 $ | 00002 $ { 00°00Z $ @9 g bunyoayasassiul vt
96°500' $ 0S5 ${00000'c $ | 06000 8 suoneuo(| 1
$0°195°) $ 04°€8l $ | 00’0051 $ | 00°00S°L $ SS[eS @ s8Xe4 ‘sauld 'saldopfer
002482 $ 00'kes $ | 00°000°0L $ ] o0op0'or sbeg anjg samyifTr
0S'¢ey' L ¢ 05991 $ | 00'000'¢ $ | 00000'E $ sbeg majla A sulaioys|ot
00°06 $ 0009 $ | 00°00F $ | 0000t % S3jes Yooy 1Bld] 6
29600y $ 00°005°Z $ 00005 $ Py 81B15| 8
80'BEZ6L ¢ 00°000°L) $| 000002l ¢ sauld jeuad| £
- $ - [ - $ poddng juswiilanas) [gao] g
0reeavs ¢ 00°005°LS $ [ 00005 § abey Aeigiyf 5
|eloL B am:_._amn_ amzcm—.— Iagquedaq hmnm:._m>02 1200190 £T08-2Z0Z £202-2202 wuﬂ_momm ¥

[engay papuawy fewtbiQ pung |elsuani ¢
1obphg pesodold t70z-€207 T

A1eig) Jlignyg eairy JauyinT 1

T 5 d 0 d 0 N W 3 3




